

Draft Minutes of 23 April 2015

DUDDON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 23 April 2015 in the Rankin Room Victory Hall, Broughton-in-Furness

Present Cllr Albion, Cllr Curwen, Cllr Glessal, Cllr Hannah, Cllr Knowles,

063/15 Apologies

Resolved to accept apologies from Cllr Burch, Cllr Cooper, Cllr Johnson, Cllr Longworth Cllr Procter.

064/15 Requests for Dispensations

There were none.

065/15 Declaration of Interests

There were none.

066/15 Minutes

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 26 March 2015 be signed by the chair as a true record.

067/15 Public Participation.

- a) Police were not in attendance.
- b) County Cllr David Fletcher was not in attendance
- c) Public – There is to be a meeting at the end of May to discuss the Moorside to Barrow route for the North West Connections Project, following this meeting a decision should be made.

068/15 Wilson Park

Resolved that the Parish Council will purchase 6 Roses for Wilson Park at a cost of £36.00.

069/15 Scarecrow Competition

Resolved that the Parish Council will pay approximately £30 for the prizes for this year's scarecrow competition.

070/15 Public Toilets

There was a discussion regarding the having the public toilets repainted. 3 quotes were produced and it was **Resolved** that the S Eccles will be offered the work of repainting the toilets.

071/15 Planning Applications

7/2015/5188 Hoses Farm, Broughton-in-Furness, Cumbria LA20 6BA

Erect cattle loose housing building – No objections.

T/2015/0039 – Ulpha, Duddon Valley, Broughton-in-Furness LA20 5DX

Fell 1 Corsian Pine (T2) (already decided).

072/15 Financial Matters

Resolved that the following Direct Debits, Standing Order and Cheques be paid:-

E-on	41.48
C Adams	192.00
HMRC	43.40
J D Hillier	108.00
Pitcain Ltd	410.00
Victory Hall	<u>73.50</u>
	<u>£868.38</u>
<u>Receipts</u>	
Fisher German	250.00
Allotment Rent	<u>30.00</u>
	<u>£280.00</u>

073/15 Audit

- a) **a) Resolved** to approve section 1 of the annual return for the year ended 31 March 2015
b) **b) Resolved** to approve section 2 of the annual return for the year ended 31 March 2015.

074/15 Correspondence

Resolved to note items of correspondence received since the last meeting.

075/15 Cllr Reports

Cllr Albion reported that £1000 of top soil is required for Wilson Park (the football field). This will be on next months ordinary meeting agenda to consider applying to CGP for the funding.

Cllr Knowles raised concern about parking at High Keppleway. Cllr Curwen advised that the police and SLDC have been out to have a look at this as the bin wagon cannot get in to empty the bins.

076/15 District Cllr Curwen

Cllr Curwen advised that the area steward needs to get hold of Stuart Taylor regarding the culvert behind the fire station. Cllr Curwen raised concern about an article in the Evening Mail regarding the detrunking of the A595 as there was no support from any Cllr on the Furness Peninsula at the time the road was detrunked.

Cllr Curwen raised concern about the A595 and the A5092 through Grizebeck and requested that a letter be sent to the CEO of CCC regarding a white line at the Malt Kiln which has been removed and also suggest that central double white lines are put in place to stop overtaking on this dangerous stretch of road.

077/15 Date of next Meeting

The AGM of the Parish Council will be on 19 May 2015.

The next Ordinary meeting of the council will be held on 28 May 2015

